Jakub Shanél

od: Mihaela Ion <mihaela.ion@microfocus.com>
Odeslano: streda 22. dubna 2020 15:19

Komu: jakub.shanel@techlib.cz

Predmét: RE: renewal for Data Protector licenses
Prilohy: Narodni technicka knihovna.pdf

Dear Mr. Shanel,

| confirm that the attached offer, received in March, is still valid , but only this month. After May 1%, 20%
reinstatement fee will be applied.

If you would like to order, please reply back to this email with the purchase order, but no later than April 28", to
avoid any delays in processing due to end of month activities.

Please let me know if | can assist you with any other information.
Thank you!

Mihaela lon

Maintenance Renewal Representative

Micro Focus |3 George Constantinescu Street| Bucharest

Fuze: +40316310438

mihaela.ion@microfocus.com

MICR O
FOCUS

Please click here to see the new Maintenance and Support agreements
Software Support Customer Handbook: http://files.asset.microfocus.com/4aa6-8880/en/4aa6-8880.pdf
Software Support Online / MySupport: https://softwaresupport.softwaregrp.com/

Ask me about Micro Focus Premium Support and Flexible Credits.

From: Anna Stehlikova <anna.stehlikova@microfocus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Mihaela lon <mihaela.ion@microfocus.com>

Cc: jakub.shanel@techlib.cz

Subject: FW: renewal for Data Protector licenses

Hello Mihaela,

Can u pls. confirm, your offer enclosed is still valid.
Thank you.



